County of Riverside

JUVENILE JUSTICE and DELINQUENCY PREVENTION COMMISSION
Christopher Collopy, Chair

Laurel Cook, Chair Emeritus

Paul Parker, Vice-Chair

JIDPC Quarterly Inter-Agency Meeting
AGENDA

October 10, 2024
1:30 PM

Rustin Conference Center (Entrance 1)
2085 Rustin Ave., Riverside, CA 92507 (Room #1056)

Please Note: The monthly JJIDPC meeting that coincides with the
Inter-Agency Meeting is discontinued.

1. Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance

2. Welcome / Introductions / Roll Call

3. Public Comments (2 minutes per person)

4. Motion to Approve Agenda - October 10, 2024

5. Motion to Approve Minutes - July 11, 2024

6. Presentation: Kindful Restoration / Co-Executive Director, Ernesto Rodriguez

7. Review general program metrics, successes, and challenges: comments, programs and

latest reports from department heads or assigned designees of:
Riverside County Superior Riverside County Juvenile Riverside County
Court Defense Panel Division of Victim Services
Riverside County District Riverside County Department Riverside County
Attorney of Public Social Services Correctional Health Services
Riverside County Probation Riverside County Office of Riverside City Police
Department Education (RCOE) Department
Riverside County Public Riverside County Sheriff Riverside University Health
Defender Department System — Behavioral Health
Riverside County Counsel Riverside County EDA/ Riverside Community Care
Workforce Development Licensing

Youth Program Guests:
A Better You Moving Mountains Unlimited The Happier Life Project
Access California Neighborhood College Voices for Children
Kids in Konflict Oak Grove Center
Kindful Restoration Operation Safe House

8. Adjournment

9. NEXT QUARTERLY MEETING: January 09, 2025, 1:30 pm

JIDPC e P. O. Box 1260, Riverside, CA 92502 e 951-358-7022e cymagill@rivco.org




/5:‘3'?‘“"'
o .A\:".":\ Riverside County
{... F«ﬁ lﬂ?l = Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Commission
'\\,_,_ ) P Christopher Collopy, Chair
S g Laurel Cook, Chair Emeritus

Paul Parker, Vice-Chair

JIDPC Quarterly Inter-Agency Meeting
Minutes
July 11, 2024
Location: Rustin Conference Center (Entrance 1)
2085 Rustin Ave., Riverside, CA 92507

IN ATTENDANCE (In-Person): Christopher Collopy, Paul Parker, Laurel Cook, Pam Torres, Daniel Castaneda, Elisa Judy, Joshua Angell,
Cari Shepherd, Roxana Alcon, Allison Donahoe-Beggs, Michael Belknapp, Sofia Alvarenga, Michael Griggs, Genesi Ramirez, Rhyan
Miller, Rebecca Acevedo, Joe Doty, Bruce Fordon, Melanie Thomas, Cynthia Magill, Deanna McCarty, Norma Biegel, Shawn Johnson,
Lynette Jones, Kim Taylor, Ernesto Rodriguez, Kathleen Rodriguez, Lucy Brito, Natasha Dunlap, Bridgette Hernandez, Dana Young,
Michelle Irving, Patricia Watson
Unexcused / Excused Absence: Amanda Wade (Excused)
Applicants:
1. Welcome / Call to Order / Pledge of Allegiance
a. All participants were welcomed by Commission Chair Christopher Collopy.
i.  With the presence of the quorum, the meeting was initiated at 1:37 pm.
ii. Commissioner Mike Belknapp led the recitation of the Pledge of Allegiance.
2. Roll Call / Announcements
a. Roll call of organizations and commissioners.

i.  Chair Collopy extended invited each attendee to introduce themselves along with their respective organizations He also
highlighted the significance of the commissioners introducing themselves, ensuring that everyone has the chance to
meet them and understand their backgrounds, especially given that there are several newly appointed commissioners.

ii.  Chair Collopy emphasized the significance of the JIDPC Quarterly Inter-Agency meeting for new participants, highlighting
the need for sharing programmatic updates, addressing challenges, and securing advocacy support. Furthermore, he
urged attendees to express any legislative concerns affecting their organizations.

3.  Approval of: October 10, 2024, 2024, Agenda
i Motion to approve agenda made by V.C. Paul Parker, seconded by Commissioner Patricia Watson.
ii.  Chair Collopy confirmed the affirmative vote: The ayes have it and the motion accepted.

4.  Approval of: July 11, 2024, Quarterly Meeting Minutes

i Motion to approve minutes made by Patricia Watson, seconded by Commissioner Mike Belknapp.

ii.  Chair Collopy confirmed the affirmative vote: The ayes have it and the motion accepted.

5. Presentation: Project Rebound CSUSB - Program Coordinator, Michael Griggs and Outreach Coordinator, Sofia Alvarenga
a. Overview and Highlights:

i Project Rebound is a program designed to support formerly incarcerated individuals in pursuing their academic goals,
facilitating their reintegration into society.

ii.  The program offers academic advising, career development services, and reentry support, emphasizing the power of
education in reducing recidivism and promoting social justice.

iii. Services include internships, tutoring, mentorship, financial assistance, and special admission policies for students
coming directly out of incarceration. Rolling admissions and special admissions are available for students who don’t
meet traditional timelines, allowing them to enter college quickly after release.

iv. A focus is placed on offering a structured educational experience to help reduce recidivism. Statistics show that those
with higher education, such as bachelor’s or master’s degrees, have significantly lower recidivism rates (close to 0% for
master’s degree holders).

b. Key Statistics:

i.  Mr. Griggs highlighted that Project Rebound has a retention rate of 93.7%, which greatly exceeds the overall CSU rate of
84%. Furthermore, the program has a low recidivism rate of just 1%, compared to California's average of 46%. With 283
graduates across 19 campuses and plans for continued expansion, California is acknowledged as a national exemplar in
facilitating the transition of students from incarceration to higher education.

¢. Questions and Responses:
i.  Mr.Griggs addressed inquiries regarding Project Rebound, confirming that 283 graduates had been supported over nine
years across 19 CSU campuses, with plans to expand to all 23, noting that not all participating universities are in Southern
California.

ii. He noted the 7% dropout rate is influenced by various factors, including family, housing, and work pressures. Housing,

employment, and technology access are key barriers for students, with housing being the most critical.

iii. Despite challenges during the COVID-19 pandemic, Project Rebound maintained a 93.7% retention rate, and continued

to actively re-engaging students who may have dropped out.

iv. Additionally, he noted that while most students are aged 31 to 60, there is a growing number of younger students,

including three from the juvenile system, and Project Rebound aims to provide enhanced support for these individuals,
creating a pathway from juvenile hall to university.

JIDPC @ PO BOX 1260, Riverside, CA 92502 e (951} 358-7022 e cymagill@rivco.org



Riverside County

Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Commission
Christopher Collopy, Chair

Laurel Cook, Chair Emeritus

Paul Parker, Vice-Chair

=

Financial Aid and Housing Support:

K

Mr. Griggs addressed inquiries from the commission and participants regarding financial aid and housing support,
specifically focusing on the housing assistance options available for students.

In his responses, Mr. Griggs highlighted that housing insecurity poses a significant challenge for many students who have
been formerly incarcerated. He noted that while Project Rebound provides emergency housing vouchers, it does not
offer long-term housing solutions for these students. A proposal for transitional housing tailored for justice-involved
students has been submitted to the Chancellor’s Office, aiming to establish such facilities within a 10-mile radius of the
campus.

Regarding the types of housing assistance available, Mr. Griggs mentioned that emergency housing support is accessible
in certain situations. Students are referred to FAFSA, the Office of Basic Needs, and various financial resources to help
address their housing and related issues.

Program Growth:

Mr. Griggs emphasized the significant growth of the Project Rebounds Program. From 2020 to 2021, the program had 24
enrolled students, resulting in 14 bachelor's degree graduates and 11 master's degree graduates. At that time, there
were also 6 pipeline students, with 13 earning bachelor's degrees and 4 obtaining master's degrees.

Currently, enrollment has surged to 71 students, with 50 pursuing bachelor's degrees and 20 working towards master's
degrees. The program now includes 50 pipeline students.

This year, Project Rebound achieved a milestone by graduating 25 students, the highest number in the program's history.
Furthermore, two students from the program have been awarded paid fellowships at Yale, where they are actively
engaged in research.

In addressing inquiries from participants, Mr. Griggs noted that Project Rebound is not specific to Riverside County.
Instead, the initiative encompasses the entire Inland Empire, with Cal State San Bernardino serving a pivotal role, and
noted there is no detailed demographic information available specifically for Riverside County residents; the data shared
pertains to the program.

Credible Messengers:

iv.

Mr. Griggs’ emphasized that the individuals participating in these initiatives are recognized as credible messengers,
whether they are interacting with youth in the community or engaging in systemic efforts. These individuals have
firsthand experience with the system and are actively pursuing higher education, including bachelor's, master's, and
doctoral degrees. Their lived experiences enable them to establish genuine connections with those they aim to assist,
offering relatable guidance and mentorship.

The impact of sharing personal stories is profound for the youth. At first, participants may seem distracted or disengaged,
but as credible messengers begin to share their own journeys, they swiftly capture the attention of the youth. This
connection is crucial, as it illustrates to the youth that the messengers truly understand their struggles, fostering a strong
sense of trust and enhancing their engagement.

In response to questions from participants, Mr. Griggs emphasized the challenges faced by Project Rebound's credible
messengers, including difficulties in securing access to facilities for youth counseling due to restrictions, and the fact that
most courses have been conducted online. However, Riverside Probation is in the process of developing new policies to
allow credible messengers into facilities, with implementation expected in the near future.

CDPO Joe Doty confirmed that Riverside Probation is updating its procedures to facilitate access for credible messengers,
with changes anticipated to be put into effect soon.

Partnerships:

The initiatives undertaken by Project Rebound concerning youth education, particularly within juvenile facilities,
highlighting the advancements achieved over the past two and a half years. Encompass collaborations with the Prison
Education Project, Riverside City College, and the Anti-Recidivism Coalition.

Mr. Griggs addressed participant questions about Project Rebound, focusing on its operations and initiatives. Currently,
the program is not active in San Bernardino juvenile facilities, but discussions are ongoing to potentially offer college
courses and support services there in the future. Ernesto from Kindful Restoration praised the program for its impact,
sharing his personal journey of obtaining a master’s degree with its support.

Mr. Griggs explained that some students are referred to Project Rebound by the Department of Rehabilitation, while
others find the program through online searches or recommendations. Initially funded by the Michaelson Foundation,
the program is now supported by the state legislature, with efforts to secure funding for transitional housing for justice-
involved college students.

Despite challenges faced by credible messengers in accessing facilities, progress is being made, with Riverside Probation
updating its policies to allow their entry. CDPO Joe Doty confirmed these changes are expected soon.

Chair Collopy commended the program for its success in reducing recidivism and supporting educational opportunities
for justice-involved individuals, encouraging continued collaboration with Project Rebound.

1IDPC @ PO BOX 1260, Riverside, CA 92502 e (951) 358-7022 e cymagill@rivco.org



Riverside County

Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Commission
Christopher Collopy, Chair

Laurel Cook, Chair Emeritus

Paul Parker, Vice-Chair

6.

7.

8.

Kindful Restoration - Co-Executive Director’s, Ernesto Rodriguez, and Kathleen Rodriguez
a. Overview:

i.  Kindful Restoration focuses on supporting formerly incarcerated individuals with a holistic approach to rehabilitation and
is aimed at equipping participants with valuable skills and certifications that will help them reintegrate into society and
reduce recidivism rates.

b. New Initiative - Peer Support Certification:

i.  Project Rebound, is working to add a Medi-Cal Peer Support Specialist certification for participants who complete the
program and become peer mentor leaders.

ii. This initiative is supported by a CCR (California Code of Regulations) grant and will provide participants with a head start
in their career development upon release, particularly in the field of credible messengers with lived experience who can
offer guidance and support in community reintegration.

iii. Mr. Rodriguez emphasized the effectiveness of combining lived experience with education and certification, making it a
powerful tool for recidivism reduction and successful reintegration into society.

c. Approval of Drug and Alcohol Program:

i.  Kindful Restoration recently received approval from the Department of Health Care Services (DHCS) to operate a drug
and alcohol counseling program as part of their reentry efforts.

ii. In addition to existing services like anger management, domestic violence counseling, parenting classes, life skills, and
digital literacy, they are now able to add drug and alcohol counseling and community healthcare worker service
programs.

iii. Mr. Rodriguez expressed excitement about the expansion of services and the opportunity to make a greater impact on
the community.

d. Partnership with the Judiciary:

i. Mr. Rodriguez provided an update on a recent development facilitated through Elisa, where a judge expressed interest
in referring youth to participate in Kindful Restoration's 4, 6, 8, and 10-hour drug education programs.

ii.. ~Mr. Rodriguez mentioned that Project Rebound sees this as an opportunity to incorporate their prison project into the
community service requirement. The idea is to have the youth participate in community service while Project Rebound
focuses on teaching them responsibility. One aspect of this would involve peer leaders from the prison project writing
letters to the youth, sharing their personal stories and experiences. These letters would be read by the youth as part of
their program, with the hope that these narratives provide alternative perspectives and serve as a diversion from
negative influences.

iii. Mr. Rodriguez emphasized that the entire process will be closely monitored by Project Rebound. The letters will be
carefully reviewed to ensure that the content is appropriate and aligns with the program’s objectives.

iv. Mr. Rodriguez emphasized the organization’s commitment to showing kindness in their work, sharing that, “people don’t
care how much you know until they know how much you care.” This philosophy remains central to the mission of Kindful
Restoration as they seek to support individuals in their journey of rehabilitation and reintegration.

Riverside County Counsel: Bruce Fordon, Deputy County Counsel
a. Updates:

i.  Mr. Fordon provided an update from County Counsel, noting that there are no significant developments to report at this
time. However, he highlighted an interesting initiative related to Service Integration, which is gaining momentum across
various departments.

b. Service Integration Initiative:

i.  Mr. Fordon explained that the goal is to create a "one-stop shop" approach for various county services, where
information is shared across departments more seamlessly. This would allow individuals to receive comprehensive
assistance from multiple agencies without needing to repeat their situations to different departments.

ii. Mr. Fordon emphasized that this initiative is making significant progress and is close to full implementation.

Community Care Licensing (CCL) - Ray Pennington (Community Care Licensing, Childcare Division), Stephanie Hudak (Regional
Manager, Riverside Childcare SE Program), Kim Taylor (Assistant Program Administrator, CCL), Natasha Dunlap (Regional
Manager, CCL, Riverside South Children’s Residential Program).

a. Introduction of Community Care Licensing, Childcare Division:

i.  Chair Collopy welcomed the Community Care Licensing team, acknowledging their attendance in response to previous
requests.

ii. Ray Pennington, from the Childcare Division, gave an overview of their role, which includes licensing childcare homes
(with a capacity of 8-14 children) and childcare centers such as infant, preschool, and school-age programs.

iii. Ms. Hudak highlighted their focus on monitoring and evaluating daycare providers who offer less than 24-hour care for
working parents.

iv. Ms. Taylor suggested that the childcare programs may not need to attend future meetings, as their focus is different
from residential care programs.

JJDPC @ PO BOX 1260, Riverside, CA 92502 e (951) 358-7022 e cymagill@rivco.org



3 Ry
‘Df" / \%}:‘:\‘ Riverside County
[ l =) Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Commission
- s/ ) Christopher Collopy, Chair
\\j:_j_’, P Laurel Cook, Chair Emeritus

Paul Parker, Vice-Chair

b. Applications / Licensing Updates:

i.  Ms. Dunlap noted that there have been 3 applications for STRTPs, and 2 group homes are pending. One group home
needs fire clearance, while another had a pre-licensing inspection. Each facility has a capacity of 6, except one group
home with 4 and one STRTP with 72. Applications are in Riverside County.

ii. ~Ms. Dunlap will provide monthly updates to the JJDPC commission regarding the status of pending applications and any
advancements related to residential program inspections in the future.

c. Local Youth Placements:

i.  Chair Collopy opened the discussion by noting that one of the commission’s primary concerns is that Riverside County
youth are frequently placed in out-of-county facilities. This has been an ongoing issue raised by partners such as
Probation and DPSS. He highlighted the significance of having local facilities available to house these youth, emphasizing
that it is critical to focus on creating or maintaining capacity within Riverside County. This approach would ensure that
youth can remain closer to their communities, support systems, and services.

ii. During the discussion, CCL addressed inquiries about trends in application types, ownership patterns, and placement
authority for youth in licensed facilities.

iii. CCL stated that applications are received from both nonprofit and corporate sectors with no discernible trend. Some
organizations own and manage multiple facilities under a single license.

iv. Private and county placements are possible, with providers needing to consent before placements can occur. DPSS and
Probation make placement decisions, providers must agree to accept youth placements. The facility’s licensing is
necessary before placements can be made, and providers play a critical role in the process.

v. CCLclarified that it does not manage placements, as this responsibility lies with county agencies like DPSS or Probation.

vi. While specific information on facilities designated for private placements was not available at the time, CCL committed
to providing it later.

d. OQutreach:

i. CDPO Judy inquired about providers for youth on probation and the outreach efforts of CCL. Ms. Taylor stated that the
Systems of Care Branch is responsible for providing outreach and support to counties. CCL places emphasis on monitoring
and applications for providers, noting that they can assist with linking to Probation with their Systems of Care Branch for
a presentation and will provide necessary follow-up.

e. Education’s Role in Supporting Foster Youth:

i.  Deanna McCarty (Executive Director, RCOE): Ms. McCarty commented that education is taking a more vested role in
supporting foster youth, noting that Doctor Gomez is making this a priority in the district. She expressed interest in
hosting an outreach event to raise awareness and increase community engagement in opening foster homes.

f. Narcan Availability in Group Homes:

i.  Chair Collopy started the discussion regarding the accessibility and presence of Narcan in group residences. Confusion
within group homes has persisted about whether they are permitted to utilize Narcan and are properly licensed, and
these concerns have been observed by the Commission during inspections in recent years.

ii. Commissioner Parker discussed the findings from visits conducted between late 2022 and early 2023, highlighting that
numerous employees at group homes were unfamiliar with Narcan and there was a lack of uniform training. He stressed
the importance of being clear and implied that the county had not adequately conveyed the significance of Narcan in
group homes.

iii. Ms. Taylor recognized that providers hesitate to use Narcan due to liability concerns, even with Good Samaritan Laws in
place. She verified that Narcan was mentioned in quarterly provider meetings but acknowledged that providers may still
be hesitant. Ms. Taylor suggested adding Narcan to the agenda for future meetings and emphasized that CCL has revised
the policy to expand the availability of Narcan in group homes.

iv. Ms. Dunlap observed that at the quarterly provider meetings, hundreds of providers typically attend, with approximately
80% actively participating. Providers who do not attend these meetings still get the information via email, such as FAQs
and updates.

v. Concerns were raised about the accessibility of Narcan in group homes due to staff members potentially missing critical
emails. Commissioner Parker stressed the importance of highlighting Narcan's life-saving properties and ensuring easy
accessibility.

vi. Ms, Taylor agreed and mentioned that CCL would offer technical assistance to group homes.

vii. Chair Collopy suggested advocating to the Legislature for a law mandating Narcan availability in group homes.

viii. Ms. Taylor shared that the Narcan policy had been revised for better accessibility and offered to provide the updated
version to the commission.

ix. Ms. Donahoe-Beggs recommended discussing Narcan at the upcoming Joint Provider Meeting in August to explain the
new policy and engage in a Q&A session with providers.

g. Final Remarks and Acknowledgments:

i. Commissioner Parker noted he appreciated the ongoing efforts to improve Narcan access and emphasized the

importance of continued follow-up to ensure all group homes are informed and prepared.

JIDPC e PO BOX 1260, Riverside, CA 92502 e {351) 358-7022 e cymagill@rivco.org



’é/ B *\,::1 Riverside County
{u‘*ﬁ ) | Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Commission
\\{ i -?"’!‘,//f Christopher Collopy, Chair

st Laurel Cook, Chair Emeritus

Paul Parker, Vice-Chair

ii. ~ Chair Collopy: Chair Collopy thanked the CCL team for their updates and participation in the meeting, acknowledging the
valuable information shared and the continued focus on improving group home safety.
9. Riverside County Probation (Field Services) - Chief Deputy Probation Officers (CDPO), Elisa Judy
a. Overview / Highlights:

i. CDPO Elisa Judy discussed the upcoming Probation and Correctional Officers Week, urging members to thank officers for
their hard work. She also promoted attendance at the Juvenile Justice Coordinating Council meeting, which will include

updates on department initiatives.
ii. CDPO Judy highlighted two open Requests for Proposals under JJCPA funding for community programs and announced a
bidders' conference for the Community-Led Diversion initiative. The RFPs will remain open for 60 days, and the conference
is scheduled for next Thursday. Judy emphasized the importance of community involvement in juvenile justice and
encouraged participation in these opportunities.
iii. CDPO Judy also noted that a bidders’ conference for the Community-Led Diversion initiative would take place next Thursday.
She encouraged those interested to attend.

iv. Comment: Chair Collopy added that Joshua, the youth commissioner, would be joining him at the next ad hoc meeting for

exposure and learning purposes.
v.  Chair Collopy inquired if there were any additional questions or comments from the commission. Upon receiving no
responses, he expressed his gratitude to CDPO Judy for the information provided today.
10. Probation Report: Special Services Division (Field Services) - Assistant Director, Cari Shepard
a. Youth Report:

i.  CariShepard presented current foster care statistics. 28 youth are in STRTP, 3 in probation-led dual-status cases, 19 in DPSS-

led dual-status cases, 1 in extended foster care, and 1 in a resource family home.
ii. Chair Collopy inquired if there were any additional questions or comments from the commission. Upon receiving no
responses, Chair Collopy thanked Ms. Shepard for the report.
11. Voices for Children — Advocacy Supervisor, Melanie Thomas
a. Highlights / Updates:
i.  Melanie Thomas submitted a report detailing the advocacy efforts of Voices for Children, highlighting the program's aim to
enhance integration within the Juvenile Justice (JJ) community.
ii.  Fiscal Year 2023-2024 Outcome: The objective for the fiscal year concluding on June 30, 2024, was to assist 550 dependent
youth through direct advocacy. Melanie proudly announced that the organization surpassed this target, ultimately reaching
586 children.

iii. Institutional Collaboration: Recently, the management team of Voices for Children toured the Youth Treatment and
Education Center (YTEC) and held discussions with administration, including the Chief Probation Officer for institutions,
Judge Petersen, and representatives from the Public Defender’s Office. These conversations focused on enhancing their

efforts to support dual-status youth, who are involved in both the child welfare and juvenile justice systems.

iv.  Programmatic Adjustments: Melanie indicated that, following these recent discussions, the program's new priority will be
to increase support for dual-status youth. For the time being, the program will only accommodate up to 600 youth who are
exclusively in the juvenile justice system on an exception basis. Currently, they are serving one such youth at the request of

the youth’s attorney, which is aiding in the development of future program strategies.

v.  Chair Collopy expressed gratitude to Melanie for her update and inquired if there were any questions from the

commissioners. No questions were posed by the commissioners.
12, Neighborhood College - Rebecca Acevedo
a. Highlights / Updates:

i.  Rebecca Acevedo, representing Neighborhood College, provided an update on the organization’s advocacy efforts for
families impacted by the juvenile justice system in Riverside County. She explained that Neighborhood College represents
36 nonprofit organizations in the region, all of which are focused on delivering essential services to families involved with
the juvenile justice system.

ii. Ms. Acevedo expressed her enthusiasm about the inclusion of a youth representative on the Juvenile Community
Coordinating Council (JCCC) and emphasized the importance of uplifting community-based organizations (CBOs) and
nonprofits that are active within Riverside County. She urged the Commission to prioritize organizations providing direct
services to youth and families affected by the system.

iii. Ms. Acevedo raised the issue of diversifying the Commission, requesting more representation from individuals and
organizations that have experience providing services for system-impacted families. She highlighted the need for
commissioners who can directly relate to and understand the challenges faced by these communities.

iv.  Ms. Acevedo indicated that Neighborhood College and its partner organizations would be more than willing to assist the
Commission in creating a more comprehensive directory of diversion services throughout the county. She mentioned
that past efforts to compile such a directory had not come to fruition and noted that many families struggle to navigate
the current referral systems, including services like 211.

v. Ms. Acevedo pointed out that families, particularly those directly impacted by the juvenile justice system, often find it
difficult to access resources and services. She expressed a desire for Neighborhood College to serve as a conduit for

JIDPC @ PO BOX 1260, Riverside, CA 92502 e (951) 358-7022 e cymagill@rivco.org



£\ Riverside County
‘;-| Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Commission

/ot Christopher Collopy, Chair

Laurel Cook, Chair Emeritus
Paul Parker, Vice-Chair

Vi,

vii.

viii.
ix.

these families, helping them navigate the complexities of the system and linking them to the resources they need. She
shared a personal anecdote about the difficulties even she faced when trying to make a simple orthodontist appointment
for her teenage sons, underscoring the challenges families encounter daily.

Commissioner Laurel Cook shared past efforts to create a directory of diversion services and explained that while the
Commission had sought to keep such a directory updated, they were told it was being compiled by another agency.
Commissioner Cook acknowledged the frustration parents and caretakers feel when trying to access services. She
mentioned that calls to the Commission requesting resources from caretakers had initially inspired the effort to develop
the directory.

Ms. Acevedo reiterated Neighborhood College’s willingness to help with this initiative.

Chair Collopy closed the discussion by thanking Acevedo again for her valuable input and contribution to the ongoing
dialogue about how the Commission can better serve system-impacted families.

13. Big Brothers Big Sisters of the Inland Empire - Family Resource Specialist, Lucy Brito
a. Overview / Highlights / Updates:

Lucy Brito, Family Resource Specialist at Big Brothers Big Sisters of the Inland Empire, outlined the organization's focus
on foster youth, juvenile justice system-involved youth, and low-income families. Big Brothers Big Sisters operates in
Riverside County and San Bernardino County, serving 180 youth through the Juvenile Justice Crime Prevention Act. Each
youth receives support from a case manager and college/career specialist to facilitate their path to internships, college,
or trade schools.

b. Program Highlights:

iv.

Ms. Brito shared about the Youth Support program, which pairs youth with mentors to provide consistent guidance and
support to both children and their families, She also highlighted a success story of a mentor-child relationship that lasted
from second grade through high school, with the mentee now on the path to college, showcasing the program's lasting
impact.

Ms. Brito’s role as a Family Resource Specialist involves connecting families to relevant services and resources. She
emphasized that it’s not just about giving families vague recommendations but ensuring they are fully supported through
the process. Ms. Brito also follows up with families to hear about their experiences and improve services as needed.
Chair Collopy provided clarification on why Big Brothers Big Sisters was invited to the meeting. He explained that
Commissioner Wade had suggested the invitation to explore potential connections between Big Brothers Big Sisters and
the Probation department, highlighting the services that could be offered. Additionally, Chair Collopy recounted his own
involvement with the organization, having served as a Big Brother for two decades, and praised it as an exceptional
program. He also shared an inspiring success story about one of his two “Little Brothers,” who achieved recognition as a
New York Times best-selling author. He expressed his gratitude for the impact Big Brothers Big Sisters had on both of
their lives.

Ms. Brito thanked Collopy for his comments and acknowledged the importance of creating long-term connections with
youth.

14. Operation SafeHouse, Inc. - Norma Biegel, and Shawn Johnson
a. Updates:

vi.

vii.

Norma Biegel and Shawn Johnson shared an update on Operation SafeHouse, Inc., which manages youth shelters in
Riverside and Thousand Palms. In the recent period, 78 young individuals used their emergency shelters. Services include
housing, meals, and support for those under 18.

Key stats include 2,000 meals provided, 688 nights of accommodation, and 328 hours of individual services. 25 families
also received support. Safe exits reached 93% success.

Norma detailed some major challenges encountered at the Desert Shelter in Thousand Palms: including broken power
lines causing outages and air conditioning damage. Units overheated, risking fires on a 117-degree day, requiring motor
replacements. The fire alarm panel malfunctioned, prompting collaboration for repairs with the Fire Marshal and
monitoring company. 17 to 20 youth were temporarily moved to Riverside for inspections and repairs.

Repairs are ongoing between 11D and the shelter's air conditioning service provider, with a claim filed to recover costs.
Staff were reassigned to ensure safety during extreme weather for both youth and staff.

The commission sought clarification regarding the age range of the youth participating in the program. Norma indicated
that this specific initiative caters to individuals aged 11 to 17. Additionally, she mentioned that there are other programs
available for youth aged 18 to 25.

Chair Collopy expressed gratitude to Norma and Shawn for their thorough update.

15. Department of Public Social Services (DPSS): Deputy Director, Dana Young
a. Updates / Staffing / Highlights / Data Report:

Ms. Young provided a comprehensive report regarding the Department of Public Social Services (DPSS).

DPSS received 1605 referrals for June. This was a notable decrease from May, when the department had 3697 total
referrals. Dana explained that after removing referrals classified as “evaluate out” (those that do not meet the criteria
for follow-up), the actual number of referrals in May was 2473, She attributed the decease of 868 referral in June to the

JIDPC ® PO BOX 1260, Riverside, CA 92502 e {951) 358-7022 ® cymagill@rivco.org



Riverside County

Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Commission
Christopher Collopy, Chair

Laurel Cook, Chair Emeritus

Paul Parker, Vice-Chair

the closure of schools for the summer.

Geographical Breakdown of Referrals: Ms. Young provided a review of the geographical breakdown of the types of
referrals investigated. The specifics of breakdown were included in the provided report and was verbally detailed during
the meeting.

Ms. Young reported that there are approximately 6,000 young individuals currently in care, with 3,072 of them placed in
out-of-home settings. Among these, 100 youth are receiving support in Short-Term Residential Therapeutic Programs
(STRTPs). The largest segment, comprising 1,217 youth, is living with relatives, while 1,467 children are in resource
homes, mainly through Foster Family Agencies (FFA). In total, 2,231 youth are located within the county, while 841 are
placed outside its borders. Furthermore, in June, 83 children transitioned out of the foster care system, with reasons for
their exit including adoption, family reunification, emancipation, or entering guardianship.

The commission sought information regarding the capacity to manage approximately 83 serious cases daily. Ms. Young
clarified that DPSS employs around 210 investigative social workers and 200 support social workers to address these
cases.

b. Harmony Haven Updates:

The current census at Harmony Haven consists of 30 youth, with an additional 30 youth pending placement. The center
offers various activities, including Friday Night Live, in collaboration with RUHS, designed to promote positive and healthy
development among the youth. The event will take place on July 16th.

In terms of behavioral health support, youth have access to on-site services that encompass substance abuse prevention,
crisis intervention, and group therapy. Additionally, youth partners and Wrap services deliver specialized support tailored
to individual needs.

Commissioner Torres commented on a recent visit to Harmony Haven with Commissioner Wade. She commended Ms.
Young’s efforts, noting that the facility was beautiful and had significant potential. He acknowledged the challenges faced
by DPSS and expressed confidence in the future growth and improvement of Harmony Haven.

Ms. Young expressed gratitude for the commissioners’ visit and feedback, emphasizing that the department is
continuously working to improve the facility.

Chair Collopy asked if there were any additional questions or comments from the commissioners. Hearing none, he
thanked Ms. Young for attending and providing a thorough update on DPSS programs and activities.

16. Riverside County Probation (Institutions) - Chief Deputy Probation Officer (CDPO), Joe Doty
a. Updates / Overview [ Highlights:

CDPO Joe Doty provided an update on his return to the institutions after a six-month absence. He shared insights into the
ongoing assessment of the current situation with fellow managers, particularly regarding the organization of youth
populations across different facilities, including YTEC, Indio Juvenile Hall, and Southwest Juvenile Hall.

b. Transportation Issues:

CDPO Doty highlighted that all youth in the Pathways to Success (PTS) program are currently located at YTEC for their
treatment programs.

He also mentioned that there are no male detainees housed in Riverside, leading to transportation difficulties. This
scenario creates considerable logistical hurdles when moving youth from Indio and Murrieta to Riverside for court
hearings.

The transportation logistics have been particularly challenging due to inconsistent traffic patterns. He highlighted that
over fifty percent of the detained youth come from Riverside, which intensifies the strain on staffing resources required
for court transfers.

¢. Opening of 20-Bed Detention Unit:

A 20-bed detention unit will be opened at YTEC by the end of August.

Pathways to Success (PTS) Units: One of the PTS units at YTEC will be moved to Indio Juvenile Hall, effectively flip-flopping
units between Indio and Riverside. This transition will allow for smaller units in Indio, consisting of a 14-bed unit and a 10-
bed unit, compared to the 20-bed unit currently in YTEC.

d. Waitlist:

iii.
iv.

Pathways Waitlist: Currently, there are 8 youth pending placement in Pathways. 3 youth will be admitted by the end of
this month, and 3 more will be admitted after the transition in August, bringing the waitlist down to 2 youth.

YTEC Waitlist: Currently, 12 youth are pending placement at YTEC. The plan is to admit 6 youth by the end of July, reducing
the waitlist by half.

Short-Term Goal: Reduce the waitlist for youth to less than 60 days.

Long-Term Goal: By December, reduce the waitlist to less than 30 days, depending on available capacity.

e. Female Youth Housing Adjustments:

The transitional living unit at YTEC currently houses 6 female youth in treatment, plus 1 female youth in Pathways. This
unit was initially designed for temporary accommodation for youth transitioning to work or college.

New Plan for Female Youth: All female youth will be moved to Southwest Juvenile Hall, where they will occupy a single
unit with separate programming opportunities.

JIDPC @ PG BOX 1260, Riverside, CA 92502 @ (951) 358-7022 e cymagill@rivco.org



Riverside County

Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Commission
Christopher Collopy, Chair

Laurel Cook, Chair Emeritus

Paul Parker, Vice-Chair

iii. This will result in a total of 11 female youth being accommodated in one unit. The design of Southwest Juvenile Hall allows
for programming them separately, with additional space available to accommodate separate programs as needed.

iv. Long-term Goal: Eventually, the female youth will be separated into two units once staffing levels increase. The current
staff levels are not sufficient to implement separate units for female youth in Southwest Juvenile Hall immediately.

Unit 6 at YTEC:

i.  The plan is to utilize Unit 6, YTEC, the transitional living unit, as a relief option for PTS youth and those YTEC youth who
are progressing well in the program. Eligible individuals who are ready to transition off rounds will be accommodated
there, with a capacity to house up to 20 residents. This initiative will enhance the capacity for both programs, effectively
reducing the lengthy waitlists we have experienced. The unit is expected to be operational by December.

Questions and Responses:

i. CDPO Doty addressed inquiries on the placement of youth in Indio and their assignment process. The long-term strategy
includes starting Pathways youth in Indio and transitioning them to YTEC for phases three and four.

ii. Currently, there is an excess of individuals in phases one and two, requiring a mix of youth from Riverside and Indio for
safety and separation.

iii. Criteria for separation consider factors like gang affiliations and criminal histories.

iv. The goal is to establish smaller units in Indio for phases one and two, ensuring a pathway to YTEC as youth progress
through the program.

Staffing and Hiring Update:

i.  The CDPO addressed staffing inquiries from the commission and participants, stating that fourteen officers were hired in
May and June, with another fourteen planned for July and August.

ii. Thirty staff are in CORE training, with twenty more starting in November. By September 2024, thirty more trained staff
will be added. A new training program at the College of the Desert is open to community members for correctional officer
recruitment.

iii. Chair Collopy thanked CDPO Doty's detailed report on institutional matters, concluding the discussion.

17. Riverside County Probation (Institutions) - Chief Deputy Probation Officer (CDPO), Daniel Castaneda

a.

b.

d.

Updates / Overview / Highlights:

i. CDPO Castaneda presented comprehensive statistics on the youth population in custody as of July 1, 2024. The total
number of youths in custody stands at 169, which includes 97 individuals in detention (93 males and 4 females), 40 at
YTEC Camp (34 males and 6 females), and 32 participating in the Pathways Program (31 males and 1 female in a less
restrictive setting).

Fights and Incidents:

i. CDPO Castaneda noted a reduction in fights across all facilities. Only one fight occurred at the largest facility (YTEC) in the
last month, with three fights at Indio Juvenile Hall, and seven fights at Southwest Juvenile Hall. CDPO Castaneda noted
that Southwest has a higher number of fights as it serves youth from all three regions of Riverside County. However, staff
interventions have successfully prevented many potential incidents.

ii. CDPO Castaneda expressed a desire to better capture the number of fights prevented, noting that staff often mediate and
de-escalate situations before they turn into physical altercations.

iii. Zero suicide and escape attempts reported as of July 1, 2024.

Projects and Facility Updates:

i.  Fire Alarm System: The fire alarm system in the desert facility was recently completed, meeting safety regulations and
providing additional protection for both youth and staff.

ii. Camera Systems: The camera systems across all facilities are being upgraded. CDPO Castaneda explained that although
cameras were already in place, they were outdated. The new cameras are more modern, and the upgrade project is nearly
complete.

iii. Safety Check System: The current system is being replaced with the new Guardian RFID system, expected to be
implemented within the next six months. The new Guardian RFID system includes smartphones capable of recording
incidents. This system is expected to be more accessible and improve incident response.

iv. Air Conditioning Systems: The air conditioning systems are under ongoing evaluation. Several air handlers have already
been replaced, and CDPO Castaneda noted that 3 or 4 units were recently updated to ensure they can handle the extreme
desert heat.

v. Southwest Juvenile Hall - Kitchen Flooring Replacement: Ongoing replacement of 20-23-year-old kitchen flooring.

Vocational Expansion at YTEC:

i.  The welding lab project is progressing, with 50% of construction drawings completed. The facility is expected to break
ground in the first or second quarter of 2025. The expansion will include Auto lab, HVAC training, welding area, indoor
basketball court, and visiting space.

Questions and Dialogue:

i. CDPO answered a variety of questions about institutions posed by the commissioners and participants.

ii. Chair Collopy remarked on the decrease in altercations compared to the previous month and inquired about the status of
an officer who had sustained injuries earlier.

JIDPC @ PO BOX 1260, Riverside, CA 92502 e {951) 358-7022 e cymagill@rivco.org



Riverside County

Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Commission
Christopher Collopy, Chair

Laurel Cook, Chair Emeritus

Paul Parker, Vice-Chair

vi.

vii.

CDPO Castaneda noted that Southwest Juvenile Hall consistently reports the highest incidence of fights among all facilities.
Nevertheless, the proactive measures taken by the staff have successfully averted many potential conflicts from escalating
into physical confrontations.

Regarding the injured officer, CDPO Castaneda indicated that the officer has resumed duty but is not yet fully prepared
for all responsibilities. He has been assigned to a role that aligns with his current capabilities and is expected to return to
field operations soon.

There was an inquiry about possibly incorporating microphones into the enhanced camera systems,

CDPO Castaneda stated that currently, only video recording is being used, which is in line with the typical procedures
followed by many counties. Nonetheless, he indicated a readiness to contemplate the addition of audio recording. Joe
Doty also mentioned that each building will have several smartphones with recording abilities included in the updated
Guardian RFID system, allowing employees to record incidents as they happen.

Chair Collopy subsequently asked if the commissioners had any additional questions or comments. With no further
responses, he expressed his gratitude to the CDPO Castaneda for the comprehensive institutional report he provided.

18. Riverside County Office of Education (RCOE) - Executive Director, Deanna McCarty
a. Updates / Overview / Highlights:

Deanna McCarty provided a positive update on the recent graduation season within RCOE’s alternative education programs.
A total of 221 students successfully graduated from the community court program, which primarily serves students
involved in the juvenile justice system. Ms. McCarty proudly reported the high success rate, emphasizing that this program
serves students facing significant challenges, including those with criminal justice involvemnent.

Additionally, RCOE celebrated graduations at the Day Reporting Center, which serves adult learners. Ms. McCarty
expressed enthusiasm for the program’s role in helping adult students reintegrate into society by completing their high
school equivalency diplomas.

b. Summer Camps and Projects:

RCOE's summer camps in collaboration with the University of UCR cater to students who are incarcerated and adjudicated,
operating in a hybrid format. For a minimum of three days, these students participate in the summer camp activities.
Additionally, RCOE is concentrating on tiny house initiative aimed at promoting sustainability and addressing the needs of
the unhoused population, while also striving to create a positive social impact. The project received a very positive
response from the students.

¢. Current Enroliment and Population:

McCarty reported that across the three main RCOE sites—YTEC, Indio, and Southwest—there were 114 students enrolled
at the time of the meeting. She highlighted that the largest demographic group was 11th-grade students, and there was
a significant population of special education students. This data underscores the need for specialized support services for
this group of students, many of whom are navigating both academic and behavioral challenges.

d. Focus on Foster Youth:

A key priority for RCOE is its focus on improving support for foster youth. Ms. McCarty explained that RCOE is currently
exploring ways to offer better assistance, both internally and through partnerships with local school districts. She
mentioned the creation of a special task force dedicated to developing nationally recognized programs for foster youth,
with the goal of addressing the systemic challenges these students face. Ms. McCarty encouraged attendees to share
creative ideas or suggestions that could help RCOE build a model that can be implemented across the state, and eventually,
the nation.

e. Comments and Discussion:

Chair Collopy brought up an issue about preventing school violence, mentioning that one of the goals of the Commission
is to address school violence problems through a prevention approach focused on preventing delinquency.

Chair Collopy mentioned a comment from the Sheriff in an interview, indicating that school resource officers were told
not to report incidents on school property to keep data clean and decrease suspension/expulsion rates.

Chair Collopy inquired whether Ms. McCarty could bring this issue back to RCOE and if a response could be given later.
Ms. McCarty clarified that the legal process of filing charges does not determine if a student will face suspension or
expulsion. School districts must document all disciplinary incidents even if charges are not filed, as mandated by the OCR.
Expulsion rates have increased this year in county schools despite expectations of a decrease. Research shows that
expulsion may not deter criminal behavior effectively and could hinder academic progress. It is vital to explore alternative
disciplinary approaches and assess factors influencing suspension rates accurately.

Furthermore, Ms. McCarty acknowledged the raised concerns over the data shared by the Sheriff’s office and proposed
that some interpretations of the data correlation could be inaccurate in certain cases. Ms. McCarty also recognized the
concerns regarding the data provided by the Sheriff's office and suggested that some interpretations of the data
correlation might be misleading in specific instances. This is not necessarily due to any malicious intent, but rather because
certain assumptions are occasionally made.

f. Discipline and Expulsion Trends Discussion:

Ms. McCarty noted RCOE has observed a decrease in expulsions over time; still, RCOE has seen an increase in both
suspensions and expulsions in the past year. Ms. McCarty mentioned that kicking students out of school may not be a

JIDPC @ PO BOX 1260, Riverside, CA 92502 o (951) 358-7022 e cymagill@rivco.org



Riverside County

Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Commission
Christopher Collopy, Chair

Laurel Cook, Chair Emeritus

Paul Parker, Vice-Chair

vi.
vii.

successful way to stop them from committing crimes in the future, as research shows that taking them away from the
learning environment can hurt their academic growth. RCOE has been actively promoting alternative disciplinary
approaches and social-emotional learning through thorough training for both students and educators.

Chair Collopy raised a concern that the effort to decrease expulsions may unintentionally promote a culture of acceptance
towards violence within schools.

In reply, Ms. McCarty hoped that this would not happen, stating that every school follows set policies and the education
code, outlining actions that can lead to expulsion. She emphasized that expulsion can no longer be based solely on
disruptive or unruly behavior, especially for younger students, and pointed out recent updates to the education code that
support this shift.

Ms. McCarty finished by mentioning that although she didn't have all the details of the Sheriff's interview, she would
examine it and pass on any important information to Dr. Gomez, who has worked closely with the Sheriff on these issues.
Chair Collopy thanked Ms. McCarty for her insights and asked her to communicate the concerns about school violence to
RCOE for additional review.

Ms. McCarty concurred with this and assured that she would stay in touch.

Chair Collopy asked if there were any further questions or comments from the commissioners. Receiving no responses,
he thanked Ms. McCarty for her insights and updates regarding RCOE.

19. Office of the Public Defender - Roxana Alcon (SPARK Team)
a. Updates / Overview / Review of Data / Highlights:

Roxana Alcon emphasized that the SPARK program consists of three teams: Riverside, Southwest, and Desert, and stressed
that SPARK is adapting to meet growing demand for its services.

SPARK had 158 new client referrals in the previous quarter. Breakdown by region: Riverside has 53, Southwest has 76, and
Desert has 29.

The number of clients referred as of June 27, 2024, is 193. Roxana observed that customers could come back for a variety
of factors, like shifts in family relationships or additional obstacles, even after their original requirements have been
satisfied. SPARK's goal is to have a policy of welcoming clients and their families back for help as long as they continue to
meet the program's requirements.

b. Educational Services Focus:

iil.

iv.

The highest demand for services continues to be in education. Many justice-involved youth face educational barriers, and
SPARK focuses on helping them overcome these challenges.

A total of 131 education referrals were made. Special Education Needs accounted for 57, School Discipline Needs for 13,
and General Education Needs for 61.

Roxana detailed the services requested by category, including education, legal, and social worker services. The highest
demand was noted in education services, particularly for youth facing unique barriers and obstacles.

Services are tailored to meet the individual needs of each youth, and the team dedicates significant time and resources
to help them succeed.

c. Holistic Approach:

SPARK takes a holistic approach to helping youth, focusing not just on their court involvement but also on their home
environment, community engagement, and educational needs. The team works to build relationships and establish
rapport with the youth and their families, identifying areas where they can offer support beyond the legal system.

d. Testimonial (Ernesto from Kindful Restoration):

Ernesto shared his positive experience working with SPARK, noting that the program operates with heart and effectively
manages challenging situations. He expressed gratitude for SPARK’s approach, especially in supporting youth who may be
turned away by other agencies due to their criminal history.

e. Questions and Responses / Dialogue:

vi.

vii.

SPARK provided a variety of answers regarding SPARK SERVICES to both the commission and participants when
addressing their inquiries. The conversation covered the following topics:

The commission inquired if SPARK checks if clients have utilized services from other community groups before working
with SPARK.

SPARK stated that it currently does not menitor if clients have received services from other organizations. Even though
they have collaborations with community-based organizations (CBOs), they are unable to verify if clients have previously
used services from these organizations.

The commission asked SPARK about the possibility of duplication of services.

SPARK recognized that although there may be some overlap in services, their offerings are separate from those of the
Public Defender's Office. SPARK is usually recommended to clients by community organizations when there are specific
needs that SPARK is well-equipped to handle.

Commissioner Cook asked for a list of the local organizations that work together with SPARK.

Roxana promised to work with her supervisors to put together a list of these organizations, understanding the
significance of encouraging a thorough grasp of community services.

JIDPC e PO BOX 1260, Riverside, CA 92502 e (951) 358-7022 e cymagill@rivco.or



TOF B

At ¥
; ,;?/F‘ _\(g,}\ Riverside County
[ofa A A a\al 2 i = 2 i
&u; ifﬁ% = Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Commission
\K L,._ /,,.:"/ Christopher Collopy, Chair
\\:—_*-// Laurel Cook, Chair Emeritus

Paul Parker, Vice-Chair

20.

viii,

ix.

Xi.

The commission also inquired about SPARK's focus on providing educational assistance to students who struggle
academically.

SPARK stated that they take a comprehensive method to assess educational requirements, even if the initial referral is
not education related. Education is frequently emphasized during the intake process because it is instrumental in
steering youth towards positive results.

Finally, it was asked whether SPARK is aware of any programs in the District Attorney's office that help young people
with their education.

SPARK mentioned that although they are not familiar with all the programs in the DA's office, they do know about
Project Graduate. This program assists foster youth by employing volunteer attorneys to ensure they stay on course for
graduation.

f. Housing Assistance for Youth:

iii.

E

vi.

SPARK is currently working with a youth who is facing housing insecurity. The youth, accepted to Cal State San
Bernardino, needs housing near campus. Roxana asked if anyone in the room had connections or resources that could
assist with housing.

Some commissioners suggested avenues to explore, and the conversation remained open for future collaboration.
Chair Collopy thanked Roxana and the SPARK team for their comprehensive report and noted the value of the information
provided.

Meeting Adjournment:

Announcement of Adjournment in Memory of Mike Burns: Chair Collopy announced that the meeting would adjourn in
memory of Mike Burns, the founder of the Juvenile Defense Panel.

Acknowledgment of Legacy: Chair Collopy thanked Commissioner Cook for bringing this forward and expressed the
Commission’s condolences to Mike Burns’ family. The Commission acknowledged Mike Burns’ legacy and his
contributions to juvenile defense, noting that today’s adjournment would honor him.

Motion to Adjourn: Motion: A motion to adjourn was made by Commissioner Cook, seconded by Commissioner Parker.
Vote: All in Favor: The motion passed unanimously with all commissioners voting aye.

With no further business, the meeting was officially adjourned at 4:26 PM.

Chair Collopy thanked everyone once again for their participation and declared the meeting closed.

Next Meeting: July 11, 2024 / Time: 1:30 pm
Location: Rustin Conference Center (Entrance 1) Room TBD
2085 Rustin Ave,, Riverside, CA 92507

JJDPC e PO BOX 1260, Riverside, CA 92502 o (951) 358-7022 © cymagill@rivco.org



Kindful Restoration 7344 Magnolia Ave., Sulte 110 CA 92504 (805)622-7747 www.kindfulrestoration.com

Purpose: Structured p
for participants to achieve
change, leadership
training certification,
career development and

Roadmap supporfive reentry.

Syllabus

Programs: Cultures of
Collaboration, Reentry,
Enhanced Care
Management.

Overview

Kindful Restoration 7344 Magnolia Ave., Suite 110 CA 92504 (805)622-7747 www.kindfulrestoration.com




Mindful Kindness Progrc’

(MKP): Develop empathy
and kindness.

INSIGHT Program: Address
Pillar 1 - negative behaviors.

aleliv]

NeNfelfelilelg Domestic Violence
Programs Awareness: Learn about
prevention strategies.

Electronic Contraband |
Awareness: Understand risks
and conseguences.

Cultures of
Collaboration: Apply
knowledge as o

Pillar 2 - peer mentor leader.

Peer
Mentor
Leadership Leadership and
Training Facilitation Training:
Enhance leadership
skills.

Kindful Restoration 7344 Magnolia Ave., Suite 110 CA $2504 (805)622-7747 www.kindfulrestoration.com |




Rillap s
Medical
Peer Support

Specialist
Certification

Kindful Restoration 7344 Magnolia Ave., Suite 110 CA 92504 (805)622-7747 www.kindfulrestoration.com ‘

OBJECTIVE: APPLY |
KNOWLEDGE AND |
SKILLS FOR

CERTIFICATION.

Restorative
ReEntry

Services
Overview

Kindful Restoration 7344 Magnolia Ave., Suite 110 CA 92504 (805)622-7747 www kindfulrestoration.com

CERTIFICATION
CRITERIA: EDUCATION,
EXPERIENCE, AND
TRAINING |
REQUIREMENTS.

» Service Languages: Available in
English and Spanish for adults and
youth.

» Programs Offered: Alcohol & Drug
Therapy, Mindful Kindness,
Domestic Violence Intervention,
Anger Management, Life Skills,
Parenting Classes, 12-Step
Programs, Financial Literacy,
Digital Literacy, Job Placement,
Continuing Recovery Planning,
Gang Diversion, Culturally
Relevant Programming/Trauma-
Informed Care, Gender-Specific
Programming, Life
Coaching/Mentoring/Personal
Development, Mental Health
Service Assessments, Support
Groups, Community Service, DUI
Programming.




Grassroot
Organization

and
Inclusivity

Commitment to
Inclusivity: Embracing
diversity across ethnicity,
gender, culture, and
background.

Team Structure: Staff,
volunteers, board
members, and advisors
with diverse
backgrounds.

Kindful Restoration 7344 Magnolia Ave,, Suite 110 CA 92504 (805)622-7747 www.kindfulrestoration.com

"‘\T T _ =
z o By
D Sy

B . 9

.

Key Team

Kathleen Rodriguez: Co-
Executive Director with a focus
on parole suitability and
rehabilitation programs.

Ernesto Rodriguez: Co-Executive
Director emphasizing self-growth
and rehabilitation through
personal experience.

Additional Team Members:
Overview of Alissa Haden,
Ronald Alvarado, Michael
Ortega, and their contributions.

Kindful Restoration 7344 Magnolia Ave., Suite 110 CA 92504 (805)622-7747 www.kindfulrestoration.com




Dr. Doug Carnine: Treas
with extensive experience in
education and mindfulness

Bord initiatives.

Nelale " Dr. Linda Carnine: Board
. member dedicated to
AQVISOTS kindness and education.

Michelle Cruz, Paul Solomon,
Richard Mireles, Jerry Silbert:
Roles and conftributions to
the organization.

i ! é;’“

N

Volunteer Cpportunities with Kinaful
Resteration

Get Involved:
Engage in various
roles to support the

community.

Roles and Activities:

- Public Events: - Netwaorking and
Participate in or - Mentoring: Guide Fundraising:
nost events to at-risk youth or Connect with
promote those on the inside. supporters and raise
awareness. funds.

.- Resource Sharing:
Donate items like
stamps, clothes,
and other
essentials.

Kindful Restoration 7344 Magnolia Ave., Suife 110 CA 92504 (805)622-7747 www kindfulrestoration.com




Engagement in
Community Events

Parficipation in Community:
Presence at Riverside Parole
PAC, TPW in Sacramento,
and meetings with local
leaders.

Grassroot Volunteers:
Support through direct
nvolvement and donations.

torafio TSHME II Ave SN e 110 CA 92504
(505)622 7?47 www.kindfulrestoration.

Inside Prison Cultures o
Collaboration Program:
Model for rehabilitation
o within correctional facilities.

Restorafion Outpatient Reentry
Inside Prison Program: Support for
elgle individuals transitioning
Outpatient back into ’rhe communl’ry
Programs

Pcur Teom Nefwork
Partnership: Enhanced
Care Management for
comprehensive support.

Kindful Restoration 7344 Magnolia Ave., Suite 110 CA 92504 (805)622-7747 www.kindfulrestoration.com




Sources of
Sustainability

A
A
AR
4 !‘l Kindful Restoration
A i
il
Inside Prison Cultures of COﬂaboriatﬁm‘Prugram Kindful Restoration Pair Team Network
Mode! { Outpatient Reentry Program Partnership -
E i Enhariced Care
Hi -
i | 2ee
Pillar 1 pilar2 | | Ppilar3 ——
Bingfut Kindness Cutture of ! ! [atesical pows Support —l—.
Program (MKP) (14 [? s Speuulist ; : Assessment
ml 12 Week) : !‘: Contification (80 oﬁm‘m’w
I ‘- ?]f : oy .
acibate 't | Gretuatesare ParcieeiProbation
Contraband (9 Weeld ﬁ'-lp&!::::l i ! i Wm-m;: :mv:ﬂ -
] i I
{i r
@) 112 Wosk) E ! j E Bisa
Sources of Sustainabliity j:
© erverweng | | [
o mEE Groupa/One-On-One
©  Medical ingome
©

Funding and
Support:

- Medical Funding.

- Private Funding,
Grants, Conftracting,
Business.

Kindful Restoration 7344 Magnolia Ave., Suite 110 CA 92504 (805)622-7747 www.kindfulrestoration.com




Our Happy Graduates

participation with the INSIGHT group facilitated by Kindful Restoratio

bund immense value and personal growth. One aspect that deeply

ed with me was the group’s ability to draw connections from childho

nces to adulthood, digging Into root causes and providing insights thi
have profoundly impacted my understanding and journey

[ end
- 1. Banos
ey

"B Beleaged 2023

-
Examples of Impact: Testimonials
and stafistics on reduced

recidivisim.
Impact and

& P e
S U C C eSS S TO r' e S Success Stories: Personal stories of
transformation and reintegration.
\_ i

Kindful Restoration 7344 Magnolia Ave., Sulte 110 CA 92504
(805)622- 7747 www kindlulrestoration.com

How to Get Involved:
Volunteer
opportunities,
donations, and

' partnerships.
Community

Involvement

Impact of Support:
Importance of
community support in
fhe reintegration
pProcess.

Kindful Restorafion 7344 Magnolia Ave., Svite 110 CA 92504 (805)622-7747 www.kindfulrestoration.com




Restorative Justice: T
role in building a
supportive community.

Conclusion

Call to Action:
Encouraging community
involvement for
successful reintegration.

Kindful Restoration 7344 Magnolia Ave., Svite 110 CA 92504 (805)622-7747 www.kindfulrestoration.com

Visit our website at

Connect
with Kindful Call us af (805) 622-7747
Restoration

Kindful :¢%
Restoration

Communities Offenders Amends

Kindful Restoration 7344 Magnolia Ave., Suite 110 CA 92504 (805)622-7747 www kindfulrestoration.com




aia
e e s P e AT e B T e P R s L e PR Tt T e T T L e T AP s A e iR e s e o e e |

From: Dunlap, Natasha@DSS

Sent: Monday, September 30, 2024 9:23 PM
To: Magill, Cynthia

Subject: CCL Monthly Update_October

CAUTION: This email originated externally from the Riverside County email system. DO NOT ciick links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Since my last update on 08/30/2024, CCL was able to issue one new group home license. CCL
received one new group home application.

Please see status of each application below.

e One STRTP is pending a granted fire clearance, their program statement has been approved

e One group home application currently pending initial program statement review by the analyst

e One STRTP program statements are in need of amendments, the analyst is awaiting revisions
from the applicant.

o Two STRTPs have a pre-licensing inspection scheduled for Thursday, October 3rd

e One GH awaiting program statement revisions, per applicant revisions will be submitted to
CCL on 10/15/2024

Thanks,

Natasha Y. Dunlap

Regional Manager

State of California

Department of Social Services

Community Care Licensing Division

Riverside South Children’s Residential Regional Office

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s)
and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the
original message.

1



RIVERSIDE COUNTY Riverside County Office of Education
OFFICE OF EDUCATION Division of Student Programs and Services

EDWIN GOMEZ, Ed.D. | Counly Superintendent of Schooks Dt Kristin Brooks, Assistant Superintendent

Riverside County Juvenile Court School Fact Sheet

Average Daily Attendance Current Enrollment UCR Students
Total Students 106 4
122 127 159 Male 97 91%
Female 9 9% 2024 YTD
Students Students Students Special Education 42 40%
2021-22 2022-23 2023-2024 English Learner 26 25% 17
Foster Youth 12 11% 2023-2024
Course Passage Rates Hispanic 72 68%
African American 22 21% 14
85% 95% 96% 2022-2023

California Mock 30 75%

2021-22 2022-23 2023-2024 Election Participants

Student Invterventions Most common interventions:
Student transition support

1272 127 139 Tier 2 and tier 3 behavioral support
Tier 2 and tier 3 academic support
2021-22 2022-23 2023-2024 English language development support

2023-2024 Mathematics Growth by Percentile Rank
AMC YTEC L.F. Smith Southwest

44% 75% 67%

Percent of students in the top 40 percent of growth across the national normative group

2023-2024 English Language Arts Growth by Percentile Rank
AMC YTEC L.F. Smith Southwest

53% 100% 100%

Percent of students in the top 40 percent of growth across the national normative group

Panorama Socio-emotional Learning Fall 2024 Screener Results

Emotion Growth Self- Self- Social Social
Regulation Mindset Efficacy Management Awareness Perspective
AMCYTEC 46 51 46 80 33 44
L.F. Smith 34 45 34 72 36 48

Southwest 29 43 40 68 39 40



% Law OFFICE OI
:f THE PUBLIC DEFENDER
3 COUNTY OFf RI\-’I'RSI[)E

“J‘

s P (.Y - K:

SUPPORT, PARTNERSHIPS, RAovocacy
!  AND RESOURCES FOR KIDS

SPARK Program Metrics

July - September 2024




New Clients by Region

(July - September 2024)

Region Total New Clients
Riverside 45 32 J 3
Southwest 69
Desert 25 50%
L 3 o "-7//"'
Total: 139 Fe——
Riverside Southwest ™ Desert




Total Clients Referred by Region

(July - September 2024)

Total Clients

Region

Referred
Riverside 77 40% '
Southwest 80 '
42%
Desert 34
Total: 191 . .
Riverside Southwest = Desert




Services Requested by
Category

(July - September 2024)

Education Services Wor!(er Social Worker Services 62
Services : =2
I % 51
Riverside 44 15 51 . e
Legal Services 2
15

Southwest 42 2 62

IR

Education 42

Desert 26 3 23 LUk 1 j 44

] 10 20 30 40 50 80 70
Totals: 12 20 136 W Desert Southwest Riverside




Education Services
Breakdown
(July - September 2024)

Type of Education

“ Special Education m Other Education Service ~ School Discipline

10% B

Service

Special Education 41 ‘rﬁ’
£

School Discipline 1"

Other Education Service 61

Totals: 13




Si0 oonu@lausoanf
olawio) 1 1 Ag pasedaid Juawndog

XS|X pZ0Z4aqWd3STHZOT 24N 19 TZHY\DAAI-TIT Z\ARUCIN-Z\PZOZ\NYAVIVILNIGIINGINJIDD STHVD

¥Z02/T0/01 :312p 2eNN@ ElEQ

£09°€ 996'C €T | este B 69'€ zuv's [1=ap sy —|
6LY'E 95£' 98BL'Z | 920'¢ LBE'E SE6'T | re2p 3527 l¢
Jqwaydas Ium_._m:( Anp ‘ _ aunf ey Judy g o
o0
= 000'T
= 00S'T
—— . - 0007
— == 0052
_— 5 == 000'
- = Jeaksiyy 00s'E
- 000
%00T 01 dn ppe jou Aeus |p30} “Buipunod 03 ang 310N
%TS
sheQ OT- S UM
. %EE
" Inpelenjea3
%ST B
ajeipaww
paulw.B1aq 10N E%_._mem VN
¥z 19quia1das Joj adA] asuodsay Aq sjeaiasay
/S|edi3jai/ed/dio saInseawajes dde//sdny
\ %001 £09'E %001 796°C %001 €L2'T 1elo}

s %00 T %0°0 T %0°0 0 pauluislaq JoN
N %00 T %00 0 %0°0 T Arepuodag y/N
\ %PEE ToT'T %' CE 196 %6'6¢C 089 nQ Ijenjeny
_— | %15 IS8T %S'€S 5851 %I €S 80Z'T sheq 0T - § uyaIm

%C'ST 8¥S %T'v1 LTV %691 8t 2elpawiw)
spuaiy % wno) % wno) % wno) saley Ajioud asuodsay
¥Z-19quialdag vz-asndny vZ-Mng

$202/2/01

UGISING SIDIAIIS 5UBIPILD §540 - IPISIBAY Jo Alunod
UOISSUILIOD UORUIARI Aduanbuljag pue 3apsnr apuaany

pu=J3 5|E1J9JBJ SYIUOW £

vz-a9s

puow Sunsoday

wes) sshjeuy ejeq
TITTHY



210 oanti@lausoonl
olauso) 7 : Ag patedasd Juzwnoeq

vZ0z/7/01

xS pgozsaquadas”pzoT” 240N T9LZHY\ISAI-TOTNAYIOIN-Z\FZ0Z\NYANIYILNIQIENOINIIDD ST

¥Z0Z/10/01 :31ep 13e11Xa RlRg

S3aN] UOIIDDS([D JO J3qUinu 3yl sMoys AD[asip sS4l -I0N

LEVY 0s9 (4113 eree 1501 00TT ‘YIUOIA Ul spuslDy
1437 1S 174 7453 ANy AN J0pLI0) 159
$¥S I8 6€ L6E [iras 8€T Aajjep
0ce 9 T 681 4 9 uoi3ay Julutes)
0gS 9L LE 66¢ 445 E€TT 1samiinog
viT 01 L 06 L e YvQOS
44 9 T ' 0 0 ra ] Adesonpy pjiyd Aseundisig-inia
0Lt 6E 91 S0¢ 09 69 Awnod pin
6CC [a qT IST 0L 99 019N
44 ¥9 SE oge 00T TTT As|jeA puowelq
SEE 6% 4 9T 8 06 uasaq
85T 0 [4 9sT g L 811S9AU| pazi|e1dads )g Sa2IAISS 1UN0)
LY0T 00¢ 08 1274 98¢ 9¢E 1sod puewuwio)
11 9¢ ot LL €T 8¢ 191Ud) aYyelu| |edua)
IYIUOA UL SJUBLD  YSM-IY/IRYIO  asnqy |enxas  199|83N  ashqy [euoiow] asnqy |edsAyd uoiSay
uoiday Aq pue juai) Aq adA| uonesa)y

pvz-dag yuopy Sunsoday _

UOISIAI] $231A13S 5,UBJPIYD S50 - SPISIanIY Jo AUNOD

J

d Auanbulag pue aasny ap

wea] sishjeuy ejeq
191ZHY



810 00AL @Isua0an( Xs|x pzoziequiandas  vz0T Ddar T9TZHY\Ddarm-19TZ\AIYIuoN-Z\bZ0Z\NVA\TVYILNIAIINOI\DIDD STH\:D
olauio) 1: Ag pasedaud juswnoog t202/T0/0T :21ep 10e11xs ereqg

L6 [eloL
0 P2PJ039Y 10N
4 49410
I diysueipseno
0T uonediuew]
VL uoniesljiuNsy
0] uondopy

pz-das uoseay x3

Juawade|d Sunix3 ualpjiyd Joj suoseay

vz-das Yuoln Suinsoday

UoISIAIQ SIAIRS S UIPJIYD SSAA - apIsianly jo Ayuno) wea] sisAjeuy eieq
¥20z/7/0T UOISSIWIWOT UOIU3A3Id Aduanbuljag pue adiisnf ajiuaAns T9TZHY



8100211 @ 3 u100n(

XS 9Z0Z120WdSTPZOTIdAN 19TZHVADHAIT-TILZVAYIOWN-Z\FZ0Z\NYANTVLINIAHNOINIDI STH\:D
olauo) °f : Aq pasedaid wawnzoq

¥Z0Z/10/01 :31ep 161X BYRQ

W SANUN04 [DIIPIN,, PUD ,SIWOH patfidads aqLi], *,SWoK panoiddy Ajoquiy,, *,sawoH BuinadaY/123jays, *, SIWOH Aliwnd jjows,, *, SAWOH paLinads-14n03, 3pnjaul Jayi0

v20Z/2/01

'SIUN0I 3y Woif papnjoxa aiam sanianf  AIDIUNJOA - 2WOH upIpIDND,, Ul padbjd UIpMIY7) ;310N
/qeissoln/adAy Ayjdey sjuswiade[d/e5/d10 seInseawajes dde//sdny

%08 W43uN/annejay i
Buian Suian
juapuadapuy uapuadapuy
o /- pestaiadng o pasiuadng
Byi0 i
%S S/
BWOH ueipieny MS.\ %I L
PR BwoH ueipieny
dnoin/diyLs o.”v“z .\\ \
% Aq AJuno) apisianny o 1no sadAy Ayey dnoso/atuss ~ % A Alunod apisiaaty v sadAy Ayey
:a8ejuaniad Aq sadA] Ayde4
. 9¢ a4 99
g5 PUWOH uejpiens SWOH JwoWuelplENd - @0
S e dnog/diyis
dnoiofaiuls—
vSE 906
JWoH QWoH
N33HN /AR RY Wa3HN/annejay
81¢
au/HY /Y ks
V4u/H44/vdd
8s
uan us‘.
o ——juspuadapy) uiary
ostkiatng —juapuadapuj
1£8=u ; G pasinadng
Auno) episiany o InQ Juawdeld A3uno?) apisianiy u| Juswaze|d
:adA ) Aypae4 Aq paziiodaie) syuapuadaq jo syuawade|d
[ vz-dag yiuoly Suiioday |

UOISINI SIAIAIRS 5 URIPIIYD $SdA - 3pisianty Jo Alunod

5 o dh 1120 PUE 2313SN[ AfIUIANT

wea] siIsAjeuy e1eQ
T9TZHY



Ji0 oanu@lousoani

Xs|X pZ0TIqWAASHZOT DN TITZHVAIIAIT-TITTVAINIUO -Z\PZOT\NYANTVILNICINOINGIDD STHV:D
of2ulo) T : Aq patedaid Juawnsog

#20Z/T0/0T :91ep Penxs e1eg

HIUOW JUBLIND 1SOW Y] 133}fa1 SADMIO 10U ADW 110031 Siyl 10Y3 SUDBW YIIYM ‘DaysaLfal Uaaq aADY $3(qol DIDD SIND/SMD Jalm ¥3am J54if 3yl uo paanpoud s 0180, e s

¥Z0Z/90/60 f0 SO JuaLIND S| PUD SIND/SM) WOoLf palID.IXa SI DIDP 30U} AIIDUOHIPPY "S2INSDANA[0S 10U puB Lodas AIUOW 35) 8T/ T-00 AYIUOW $,31uf) L ¥Q WO.f SAW0I I3SI J0f DIDG e s
3107 433504 21043 SWAIA IISI PUD I3ISI 0 yS-IY D10 423504 Biuing 23S fO SWIINA IPNPUI SUOHDIIPOD ITST 4 s

'92u13j1d BUIMBIA 1O 3|qE) B UO PUBJ) BIEP LIUOW 3314} BY) 3.y 0} Ajjeuoilippe papnjoui si 1| -3aoqe ydeld ayl uo elep awes ay) 5391521 3|qel siy ,

590N

7 v g UoI1EdI4IPOD IS T ISE| 1B YHM S|eliajal uadp

£r1 vl VT uoIeayIPoD 335D T 3582 18 yim sased uadg
[/ 3 v 7 7 = 0

uoREIYIPOD DISI PUBLL YIUOIA 334YL

A0GOT-BuaLffos) ubwiny,, apod 323{0.4d (0133dS 3Y) Ylim S8y apnaul OSID SIDLIafaY IT5T (20N

UOEIPOD J35D YUM S[E1I2J2) U () i UBNEJIPOT IISI T 1583 18 YUM 53503 UAA() ct
voony vENNT
mfwﬁp ————————————————————————

$3SE) pue s|eLIa)3Y 235D

UOISIAI] S33InJ3S 5,UBIP[IYD $S40 - 3PISIBAlY Jo AlunoD wea] sishjeuy ejeq
+202/¢/01 UOISSIWIWE) uoljuanaild Auanbuiyag pue acnsnr ajuaans T9TZHY



RIVERSIDE COUNTY PROBATION DEPARTMENT

Serving Courts e Protecting Our Community e Changing Lives

Probation Foster Youth Data (as of October 1, 2024)
# of youth in Short Term Residential

Therapeutic Program (STRTP) a4
# of dual status- Probation lead youth 2
# of youth in Foster Family Agency (FFA) 0
Home

# of youth in Resource Family Home (RFH) 0
# of youth in Extended Foster Care
{voluntary)

# of dual status- DPSS lead youth (not
included in any of the above counts)

20

19

Probation Foster Youth Data

20 19 20 49

20
18 _

: 0 0 0 0 |

bl R — 2

#of youth in Short # of dual status-  # of youth in # of youth in #ofyouthin  #of dual status-
Term Residential Probation lead Foster Family ~ Resource Family Extended Foster DPSS lead youth

Therapeutic youth Agency (FFA) Home (RFH) Care (voluntary) (notincluded in
Program (STRTP) Home any of the above

counts)

M Probation Foster Youth Data Aug '24 ® Probation Foster Youth Data Sept '24

1 Probation Foster Youth Data Oct '24

3960 Orange Street, Suite 600, Riverside, CA 92501 * P.0O. Box 833, Riverside, CA 92502
(951) 955-2830 ° Fax (951) 955-2843



snsuandl

S|ID

shog

uone|ndod
uaIn)

Ayoede)
uaLIN)

Adede)
Paiey J0s4d

0

0 0 0 S 5 S1d-HIS
0 0¢ 0z /14 08 S1d-Hfl
0 61 61 8T o€ S1d-OV

weagouid
Sid

SMID

sAog

uonejndod
jJuauun)

Adede)
jua4in)

Apede)
paiey JJsd

9

9 0 9 ot 1) J3LA-HIS
0 T T 0 J3LA-HIN
0 €€ €t ot 0s J31A-DNY

weidoud
J31A

Hno)

Hnpv 01
pausjsues)  Bulpusd

uno)
Hnpy

duniepy  Supem

Slid

J3lA

juswadeld
enld
sulpuad

JuaWIWWOo)

¢o¢

Apoisn)

siajsuet)
jeuonaipsung Asaino) Suipuad

Sp|oH

1no)

sMI9  shog

‘0€ J1equiidas :310day snsua) Ajieqg

JININLYVdIA NOILYEOHd ALNNOD IAISHIAIY

uonendod Ajoede)

usun)

0 [4 € S 0 c € 0 L 08T

0 0 T T 0 T 0 0 6t L SE 47 L&) 8 a-Hrs
0 T 0 [4 0 0 T 0 S¢ 0 6C 6C 113 0L a-Hri
0 1 [4 4 0 T [4 0 €l 0 1¢ L14 9¢ 9z a-dnWv

Ajpede)n

S3DINIBS

pa3iey

31N

J0sd

uonualag



tz-das
0 0
s1dwany apIng i
8
sidwany a2deas3 m
S8y yinoA m
vz-das
o o [l
sydwany apIng 1 €

sidwany adeasym

S1y214 yinop m

¥202/1/0T aaLvddn

tg-8ny ve-inr pz-ung vz-Aein yzZ-1dy

oo- co- oo- oo- 0 o
L g L -
6

Yiuo Ag siuapiou| |ea1ud HIS

vz-8ny ve-Inr ye-unr vz-Aen ye-dy

]
ST
0¢

St

fz=c
0 0 o0 oo- oo. o o oc-
€

Yiuo Aq sauapiou| |ed1314) Hfl

ININLYVdIA NOILYEOHd ALNNOD 3AISYIAIY

]

ST

0c

T4



sydwany apioing
sidwany a2dedsy m

$3YSi4 YyinoA m

#20z/T/0T @ilvadn

vz-das rz-8ny ve-nr yg-unr vz-Aen
I g
0 0 - 0 0 . 0 0 . 0 0 I 0 0 -
b7l
9 9

YIUuo Ag sauapiou |ea13) DI LA-DINY

ININLYVdIA NOILVEOUd ALNNOD 3AISYIAIY

vg-1dy

o o Il

€

0] 8
qT
0¢
T4



